Document 1

From: Whowell, Peter <Peter. Whowell@afp.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 August 2017 2:30 PM

To: Sharpe, Sophie;

Cc: i

Subject: RE: Media - allegations Khaled Sharrouf has been killed [SES=PRETESTEE]
PRETECTER

Copy thanks

PETER WHOWELL
MANAGER CENTRE FOR COUNTER-TERRCRISM COORDINATION

COUNTER TERRORISM

www.afp.gov.au

AFP | SSier ustraus

AUSTRALLA FEDRRAL POLCE

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 16 August 2017 1:59 PM

To: Whowell, Peter; Sharpe, So hie_
cc sz [ s -

Subject: RE: Media - allegations Khaled Sharrouf has been killed {SEE=PRETEETERT

PRETECTED
Thanks Pete
I'm going to get‘nd o look after updating the TPs this afternoon in-absence.
WEe'll see what else we can add in.

Thanks again,

Strategic Planning | International and Strategic Policy Branch

Centre for Counter-Terrorism Coordination | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p. m

e, W. WWW.PpMmC.gov.au

One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

Sent: Wednesday, 16 August 2017 1:54 PM
To: Sharpe, Sophie;
Subject: FW: Media - allegations Khaled Sharrouf has been killed tSEE=PRETEECTES

PROTECTID


mailto:Peter.Whowell@afo.gov.au
http:www.afp.gov

I thought previous pts, perhaps in the whole of govt tps, noted the CVE support available to non
combatants

PETER WHOWELL
MANAGER CENTRE FOR COUNTER-TERRORISM COORDINATION

POLICING FOR
A SAFER AUSTRALIA

y, 16 August 2017 1:49 PM

Cc: Sharpe, SOW Sheehan, Tony; | 822 whowell, Peter; CCTC Senior Staff;

Subject: RE: Media - allegations Khaled Sharrouf has been killed [SEC=FRETEETEDT

TROTECTED

Thanks-

We'll include these in the next version when we send it out.

Thanks again,

!trateg‘c P|amJng | ‘nternatlona| and Strategic Policy Branch

Centre for Counter-Terrorism Coordination | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

oI - I

One National Circuit Barton | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

From:

Sent: ugust
To:
Cc: Sharpe, Sophie
Subject: RE: Media - allegations Khaled Sharrouf has been killed [SEE=PRETEETERDT

TROIRG T
Thanks for this. For your info, there are the TPs the Offices are using:

- lam aware of the reports that Khaled Sharrouf has been killed.
- As has been previously stated, the Government’s capacity to confirm reports of deaths in either Syria or Iraq

is extremely limited — it is a war zone.


www.pmc.gov.au
http:www.afp.qoy.au

- But Australia will not mourn Khaled Sharrouf. He committed some of the most horrific crimes and waged
war on Australians and our way of life.

- Khaled Sharrouf and his wife took their children to an active warzone, and exposed them to the barbaric
practices of Islamic State. It is incomprehensible that any parent would involve their child in these atrocities.

- That is why we have consistently warned Australians that by becoming involved in conflicts overseas they
are putting their own, and others, lives in danger. And if they manage to return, they will be subject to the

full extent of the law.

Kind Regards,

Jearet, ncron; INSZZNN, IS 220% INS2200

achel obradovi fi

; King, Philope; [ S22 |22

Cc: Sheehan, Tony; Allan McKinnon (PMC); Bryant, Kylie; Yu, HK; CCTC Senior Staff; cctc@cctc.gov.ay;
NSIP DutyOff‘ cer; Media AGD; PMC Medla Brayshaw, Ellzabe’ch Carpay, Pablo; Coles Anthony, media@aio.iov.au;

— ES23 R, Soroh, Storey@dtat Gov A,

david.nethery@dfat.gov.au; paul.foley@dfat.qov.au; Grunhard, Samuel; _ - os2
Subject: Media - allegations Khaled Sharrouf has been killed fS'Ee-FRBﬁEFEBT
Importance: High

Good afternoon

As you may have seen, ABC is reporting on allegations Khaled Sharrouf and two of his sons have been killed in the
conflict zone (see: http://www.abc.net.au/news/2017-08-16/khaled-sharrouf-believed-to-have-been-

killed/8812600).

You may like to use the attached talking points in response to any media enquiries.

Strategic Planning | International and Strategic Policy Branch
Centre for Counter-Terrorism Coordination | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

One National Clrcult Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by

3


http://www.abc.net.au/news/2017-08-16/khaled-sharrouf-believed-to-have-been
http:avid.net
mailto:media@asio.qov.au

return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.

If you have received this transmission in error please
notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete all
copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent
to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver

of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect

of information in the e-mail or attachments.

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

dhhkhkkdhrhk bkt rdbhdbhdbdbhdhdhbbbdbbrdhdadrdbdhhdbrbhbdhbbbrdhrdrdhbbdbrdbhrrhbrdhsk

WARNING

This email message and any attached files may contain information
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you
have received this message in error and that any use, copying,
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the
information contained therein. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your

inbox.

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au

hhkdhhkkrhkdbhdkdhhdhhhbkdhhhbrdkdhhdohdhdrhhhdrrbdhaohkrbrbdhhddhddddhrr b rtrdhhbddk ik

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



http://www.afp.gov.au

A Ehhhdhbhbrhhrhbbdbbd bbb bddhbbhbh bbbt bbb bhddbdddrbbdbdrdtbdrdrhbtdhhditihd

WARNING

This email message and any attached files may contain information
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. 1f you
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
*'ﬁr*v’«7\'*%*7‘:7‘:**7‘«*vlv*7‘6*****7’«**%‘k?‘v*%v‘v‘kv’c*?’f.v‘v*?’c%**‘k%***7’:‘**7{‘****‘;‘v*****‘k****%**%*



Document 2

Australian Government

CONTINGENCY MEDIA TALKING POINTS:
Australian Foreign Fighter Killed
Talking points are UNECEASSTTIED.
Background is PRGTECTED and n;ust not be released publicly.
Topic: Australian Foreign Fighter Killed
Version: Version 1 (1.30pm on 16 August 2017)
Talking points

e | am aware of reports that an Australian fighting in support of ISIL has been killed in
in the conflict zone.

e As we have said previously, the Government’s capacity to confirm reports of deaths
in either Syria or Iraq is extremely limited.

o These places are warzones, with many ungoverned spaces.




If asked: can you confirm the reports the individual killed is Khaled Sharrouf
Australian?

e The Government’s capacity to confirm reports of deaths in either Syria or Iraq is
limited, so I cannot comment on the validity of this report.

Background — PREFEETED and not for public release

Summary of media

ABC News Online is reporting that “...the Federal Government has received credible
information that Australia’s most infamous terrorist, Khaled Sharrouf, has been killed in an
air sirike in the Middle East along with two of his young sons”.




Approval

Consultation PM&C

Author _ CCTC;_and -

Clered by cerc




Document 3

From: Sheehan, Tony

Sent: ust 2017 1:53 PM

Cc: arpe, Sophie; Brown, Geoff

Subject: RE: Media - allegations Khaled Sharrouf has been killed {8E8=PRETEETER]
TROTCCTED

Thanks for being so quick off the mark. Be ready for these points neecling to change if and when the death is
confirmed and the government wishes to confirm it.

Regards

Tony Sheehan
“ommonwealth Counter-Terrorism Coordinator

' m Prime Minister and Cahinet

The Department acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout
Australis and their continuing connection to land, sea and community.
We pay our respects to them and their cultures and Lo their elders

holh past and present.

O V.ol f AU, PROCDE
King, Phillppa, Andrew.wimhurst@aqg.gov.au
Cc: Sheehan, Tony; McKinnon, Allan; Bryant, Kylie; Yu, HK; CCTC Senior Staff; cctc@ccte.gov.au; NSIP.DutyOfficer;
med_ia@agm PMC Meclia, _E_;;gbetn.B[aﬁhaw@g.gﬂ.ag ga_hlg,ga_ml@ag,ggx,;_u, Anthony.Coles@ag.gov.au;
lia@afp.gov.au; media@dfat.gov.au; Centre.Conops@dfat.gov.au;

Subject: Medla aflegatbons Khaled Sharrouf has beenldlled {SEE-PRB‘FEE%B}
Importance: High

Good afternoon


mailto:oaul.foiey@dfat.qov.au
mailto:d.ne.t!L~!Y@dfat.goy,au
mailto:media@dfat.qov.au
mailto:AFPNationalMedia@afp.qov.au
mailto:media@asio.qoy.au
mailto:cctc@cctc.qov.au
mailto:Andrew.wimhurst@ag.qov.au
mailto:murray.ffaij'Sen@o@t.qov.au
mailto:Peter.Soros@aq.qov.au
www.pmc.gov.au
http:roent.of

As you may have seen, ABC is reporting on allegations Khaled Sharrouf and two of his sons have been killed in the
conflict zone (see: http://www.abc.net.au/news/2017-08-16/khaled-sharrouf-believed-to-have-been-

killed/8812600).

You may like to use the attached talking points in response to any media enquiries. '

e
| Senior Adviser

ategic Planning | International and Strategic Policy Branch
Centre for Counter-Terrorism Coordination | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

e W, wWww.pmc.gov.au

One Natlonal Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600



www.pmc.gov.au
http:http://www.abc.net

Document 4

From:
Sent: : Wednesday, 16 August 2017 1:37 PM
To: CT Policy Team
Subject: FW: Media - allegations Khaled Sharrouf has been killed
Attachments: 20170816 - Contingency Talking Points - Alleged death of Khaled Sharrouf.docx
Importance: High
TRETESTED
FYI
Counter-Terrorism Policy
Centre for Counter-Terrorism Coordination
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
From:
Sent: Wednesday, 16 August 2017 1:29 PM
To: Peter.Soros@ag.gov.au; [/ 8220 Adrian. Barrett@ag.gov v.au; s22

DLO;

sz
murray.hansen@dfat.gov.au; rachel.obradovic@dfat.gov.au; phoebe.nolan@dfat.gov.au;
King, Philippa; [ 8220 &

Cc: Sheehan, Tony; McKinnon, Allan; Bryant, Kylie; Yu, HK; CCTC Senior Staff; cctc@cctc.gov.au; NSIP.DutyOfficer;
media@ag.gov.au; PMC Media; Elizabeth.Brayshaw@ag.gov.au; pablo.carpay@ag.gov.au; Anthony.Coles@ag.gov.au;
media@asio.gov.au; AFPNationalMedia@afp.gov.au; media@dfat.gov.au; Centre.Conops@dfat.gov.au;

s 220 s 220 sarah.Storey@dfat.gov.au;

; david.nethery@dfat.gov.au; paul.foley@dfat.gov.au; Grunhard,

Samuel (Samue!.Grunhard@aa.qov.au); sz
Subject: Media - allegations Khaled Sharrouf has been killed {SEE=PRETEETEE}

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

Kind reiards,

Strategic Planning | International and Strategic Policy Branch
Centre for Counter-Terrorism Coordination | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

L Www.pmc.gov.au

p.
e.



www.pmc.gov.au
http://www.abe.net.a
mailto:paul.foley@dfat.qov.au
mailto:gavid.netherv@dfat.qov.au
mailto:media@dfat.qov.au
mailto:media@asjo.goy.ay
mailto:Anthony.Coles@ag.qov.au
mailto:Elizabeth.Brayshaw@ag.qov.au
mailto:media@ag.qov.au
mailto:murray.hansen@dfat.qov.au
mailto:U---SZ2~l..!;;;.ete;;;~o;;;ro~s@;;:a;;;;:g::;.go~::!.!;..!::::=======r:.,A.B
mailto:P;;;=r.S~=~;;;;v.a~uc-:d:-:r-:ia:'-n'i'""'arrett~@~a~q==o"".ai"'u

Document 5

Australian Government

CONTINGENCY MEDIA TALKING POINTS:
Australian Foreign Fighter Killed
Talking points are UNCLASSITIED.
Background is PREGTEECTED-and must not be released publicly,
Topic: Australian Foreign Fighter Killed
Version: Version 1 (1.30pm on 16 August 2017)
Talking points

e [ am aware of reports that an Australian fighting in support of ISIL has been killed in
in the conflict zone.

s As we have said previously, the Government’s capacity to confirm reports of deaths
in either Syria or Iraq is extremely limited.

o These places are warzones, with many ungoverned spaces.




If asked: can you confirm the reports the individual killed is Khaled Sharrouf
Australian?

o The Government’s capacity to confirm reports of deaths in either Syria or Iraq is
limited, so I cannot comment on the validity of this report.

Background — PROTECTED and not for public release

Summary of media

ABC News Online is reporting that “...the Federal Government has received credible
information that Australia’s most infamous terrorist, Khaled Sharrouf, has been killed in an
air strike in the Middle East along with two of his young sons”.




Approval
Consultation PM&C
ey, I—




Document 6

Sent: ay, ugust 2017 6:32 PM
To: Sheehan, Tony
Brown, Geoff; Sharpe, Sophie; [INIS220 FS228 ccTC

Cc:
(cctc@cctc.gov.au);
FW: Updated talking points - allegations Khaled Sharrouf has been killed

Subject:

Attachments: 20170817 - Contingency Talking Points - Alleged death of Khaled Sharrouf.docx
PRETEETED"

Hi Tony

Soph asked that | send the latest Sharrouf talking points through.,

We did a call around today (to ASIO, AFP and DFAT) to check if there were any updates required — and were
advised there is nothing new to include.

So the attached TPs (as sent out yesterday) remain extant.

ﬂ great weekend,

Strategic Planning | International and Strategic Policy Branch
Centre for Counter-Terrorism Coordination | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

P
e W c.gov.au

One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

m.

August 2017 10:25 AM
Peter.Soros@ag.gov.au; Adrian.Barrett@ag.gov.au; | 822
DLO;
; 'Rachel Obradovic'; 'Phoebe Nolan'; King, Philippa;

nnon, Allan; Bryant, Kylie; Yu, HK; CCTC Senior Staﬂ' cctc@ccte.gov.au; NSIP.DutyOfficer;
Media AGD; PMC Media; Brayshaw, Elizabeth; 'Sherburn, Anna'; pablo.carpay@ag.gov. au, .Coles@aa.gov.au;

Media; AFPNationalMedia@afp.qov.au; medla@dfat gov.au; Centre Conops@dfat.
- claire.mccomish@dfat.
david.nethery@dfat.gov.au; Paul Foley; Grunhard, Samuel;

Subject: Updated talking points - allegations Khaled Sharrouf has been killed {EEE~PRETEGTERT

TROTECTED"

Good morning

Further to the below, please find attached updated Contingency Talking points reflecting today’s medla reports
regarding Australian military involvement in the alleged killing of Khaled Sharrouf.

We will provide further updates as they become available.

Kind regards


mailto:Centre.Conops@dfat
mailto:AFPNationalMedia@afo.aov.au
mailto:ml!ITaY.hansen@Cffat
http:Shari'.le

(S22 Aaviser

Centre for Counter-Terrorism Coordination

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

P 822

One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

W, WWwW.pmc.gov.aud

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 16 Au

ISR sz, <oos e USERNN oo, cron, NSTENNN SR S22

; y.hansen@dfat.gov.au; rachel.obradovic@dfat.gov.au;
ihoebe.nolan@dfat.qov.au: s22 King, Ph!llppa,_

Cc: Sheehan, Tony; Allan McKinnon (PMC); Bryant, Kylie; Yu, HK; CCTC Senior Staff; cctc@cctc.gov.au;
NSIP. DutyOcher Media AGD; PMC Media; Brayshaw, Elizabeth; Carpay, Pablo, Coles, Anthony,
fat.

i io.gov.au;
FPNationalMedia@afp.gov.au; media@dfat.gov.au; 22 1
[ ; Sarah.Storey@dfat. ggg

david.nethery@dfat.gov.au; paul.foley@dfat.gov.au; Grunhard Samuel d |
Subject: Media - allegatlons Khaled Sharrouf has been killed fSEe—Pme‘FEBT

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

Kind reia rds,

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
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional ot

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any.material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.



www.pmc.gov.au
http://www.a
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




Document 7

Australian Government

CONTINGENCY MEDIA TALKING POINTS:

Australian Foreign Fighter Killed
Talking points are UNCEASSITIED:
Background is FRETEETED and must not be released publicly.
Topic:
Version: Version 2 (10.20am on 17 August 2017)

Talking points

I am aware of reports that Khaled Sharrouf

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
limited, so I cannot comment on the validity of this report,



http:manage.to

Backeground — PROTEETED and not for public release

Summary of media

17 August 2017 — The Immigration Minister stated that “there is a high likelihood, high level
of certainty in terms of the death of Khaled Sharrouf™.

17 August 2017 — The Australian reported that Australian intelligence agencies played a key
role leading up to the planning of the US airstrike that is believed to have killed Khaled
Sharrouf and his two sons.

16 August 2017 —~ABC News Online is reporting that “...the Federal Government has
received credible information that Australia’s most infamous terrorist, Khaled Sharrouf, has
been killed in an air strike in the Middle East along with two of his young sons”.




Approval

Consultation PM&C

Cleared by Sophie Sharpe, Assistant Secretary, CCTC, _aﬂd—




Document 8

From: Sharpe, Sophie

Sent: 2017 8:45 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: edia - allegations Khaled Sharrouf has been killed {SEG=PRETESTER}

TRETECTED

+

I just took a call from -at DFAT. Some agencies are pulllng together some lines to
answer the if asked, ‘Were we involved in his targeting?. He's going to forwar:

Cheers
Soph

Sophie Sharpe | Assistant Secretary
International and Strategic Policy
C

ter-Terrorism Coordination

Peter W; Sharpe, Sophie; CCTC Senior Staff; CCTC (cctc@ccte.gov.au);

Subject: Media - allegations Khaled Sharrouf has been killed {SEE=PRETEETEST

PRETCESTED

Good afternoon JOG and SOG members

As you may have seen, ABC is reporting on allegations Khaled Sharrouf and two of his sons have been killed in the
conflict zone (see: http:

killed/8812600).

The attached talking points have been provided to the offices of the Prime Minister, Attorney-General, Foreign
Minister and Minister Assisting the Prime Minister for Counter-Terrorism.

You may like to use these if you receive any media enquiries.

1


http://www.abc.net.au

Kind reiards,

Strategic Planning | International and Strategic Policy Branch
Centre for Counter-Terrorism Coordination | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

p. m.
e. W. WWW.pmC.gov.au

One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600


www.pmc.gov.au

Document 9

From:

Sent: _ AM

To: i J

Ce: - s22

Subject: - Returning Foreign Fighters {BiN=Fer=-Eficiai-tse=Crniy]~
ForOificia-Use Oniy™

Thanks S22

Please see below updates to the portion of the QTB relating to Sharrouf as updated as of five minutes ago.

REPORTED DEATH OF KHALED SHARROUF
I am aware of reports that Khaled Sharrouf and two of his sons have been killed.

o As we have said previously, the Government’s capacity to confirm reports of deaths in
either Syria or Iraq is extremely limited. ;
o These places are warzones, with many ungoverned spaces.
«  We will not comment on specific intelligence matters relating to whether the Australian

military played a role in the airstrike that allegedly killed him.
Support for military operations and counter-terrorism are among our highest national

security priorities.
Australian intelligence agencies have a close working relationship with coalition partners.




Cci

Sub!e!: !H. alB - Returning Foreign Fighters fBkM=Fer-8fficutoc-Cniyl

For Omcial use Oy

L

Please find attached our FF QTB for your information.

Operations: Intervention and Diversion Section | Countering Violent Extremism Centre

AtW Department | 3-5 National Circuit | Barton ACT 2600
= 'Eh

you have received this transmission in error please
notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete all
copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent
to you in error, that error does not canstitute waiver
of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect
of information in the e-mail or altachments.

e



Document 10

Sent: Wednesday, ugust 2017 4.20 PM

To: CCTC Senior Staff;
Co: [ 18220 1 -
Subject: FW: Media enquiries - Sharrouf {BiM=For-&ificiai-Ose-Criy]

R

FYI

Strategic Planning | International and Strategic Policy Branch
Centre for Counter-Terrorism Coordination | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

g @ B
e S 220 w. www.pmc.gov.au

One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

From: Media AGD [mailto:media@ag.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 16 August 2017 4:15 PM

To: 18227 'DFAT media'; PMC Media; 'AFPNationalMedia’
Ce: | S22 Media AGD

rooos2 . s2
Subject: RE: Media enquiries - Sharrouf [BiM=For-Gfficial-Usc-Cniy]

ror-Sfliciai-Use-Cunly

Hiall
Further to my earlier email, please see the AGO’s statement below.

Grateful if you could continue to pass on any enquiries so that the AGO can respond directly with this statement.
They have already responded to outstanding enquiries.

Statement from the Attorney-General:

“I am aware of the reports that Khaled Sharrouf has been killed.

“As has been previously stated, the Government’s capacity to confirm reports of deaths in either Syria or Iraq is
extremely limited — it is a war zone.

“But, if the reports are true, Australia will not mourn Khaled Sharrouf. He committed some of the most horrific
crimes and waged war on Australians and our way of life.


mailto:media@ag.gov.au
www.pmc.gov.au

“Khaled Sharrouf and his wife took their children to an active warzone, and exposed them to the barbaric practices
of Islamic State.

“Australians will well remember the chilling images of Khaled Sharrouf encouraging his own children to hold aloft
the severed heads of victims of ISIL. It is incomprehensible that any parent would behave in such a way.

“That is why we have consistently warned Australians that by becoming involved in conflicts overseas they are
putting their own, and others, lives in danger. And if they manage to return, they will be subjected to the full extent
of the law.”

Kind regards

Senior Public Affairs Officer
National Security & Crisis Coordination | Strategy and Delivery Division

Attorney-General’s Department

S22 e S 2

From: Media AGD
Sent: Wednesday, 16 August 2017 3:06 PM

To: [ 220 DFAT media; medi
Ce: Media AGD; [[1822 00

Subject: RE: Media enquiries - Sharrou

From: R
eanesda

Sent:

ugu 4
Toil 1 S22 |1 8220 Sharpe, sophie; IISSBMIN, peter i NS ZZINN; IUNSZ2O:

PMC Media
Cc: Media AGD; CCTC (cctc@ccte.gov.au)
Subject: Media enquiries - Sharrouf {BEM=Fer=Cfigial-Yoe-Cnlyl=


mailto:cctc@cctc.goy.au

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
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TR it o e s
From;
Sent:
To:
Cc: Mccomish, Claire; CCTC;
. CCTC (ccte@ccte.gov.au);
Subject:

Sent: Wednesday, 16 August 2017 2:18 PM

To: SRR

Ce: Media ; LS 22 s 2 Mecomish, C :
Media ; media@ag.gov.au; Sharpe, Sophie ; Peter W ; CCTC (ccte@ccte.gov.au) ;

Subject: RE: ABC inquiry re Khaled Sharrouf - proposed response [resend] [SEC=0NELASSTIED]

OWNCEASSITIED
This is fine with us.

Thanks,

Strategic Planning | International and Strategic Policy Branch
Centre for Counter-Terrorism Coordination | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

p. |
< W. WWW.pme.gov.au

One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

From.

Sent: Wednesday, 16 August 2017 2:15 PM
To: s
e S IR o, Clsic: CCTC

Subject: ABC inquiry re Khaled Sharrouf - proposed response [resend] {SEC=UNEEASSIFED]

UNCEASSINED

miER
We are proposing the following response for the ABC inquiry below. Please let me know asap whether you
are comfortable with it.



www.pmc.gov.au

Many thanks

Proposed response:

“The Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade is aware of reports that Khaled Sharrouf and two of his sons
have been killed in Syria. The Australian Government’s capacity to confirm reports of deaths in either Syria
or Iraq is extremely limited — we cannot comment on the veracity of the media reports.”

IO!!!&I‘ lpcr a!ons !1'5.1‘10!

Department of Foreign Affairs
Phone | | 82 1| Mobile

www.dfat.gov.au

- P —
Sent: W Yy, ugust ;

To: Media <media@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: Khaled Sharrouf

Hello,

The ABC is reporting the Fed Govt has received credible information Khaled Sharrouf and his two sons
have been killed in an airstrike.

Is there any statement you can please provide me with on this?

P: NSHTENN v ISHTE

E: [

W: www.macquariemedia.com.au

2GB | 3AW | 4BC | 6PR | Talking Lifestyle | NTS | SMA | Macquarie Media Syndication | Map and Page

The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. If
you are not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this
2


www.macguariemedia.com.au
www.dfat.gov.au

e-mail or any attached files is unauthorised. This e-mail is subject to copyright. No part of it should be
reproduced, adapted or communicated without the written consent of the copyright owner. If you have
received this e-mail in error please advise the sender immediately by return e-mail or telephone and delete
all copies. Macquarie Media does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any information contained
in this e-mail or attached files. Internet communications are not secure, therefore Macquarie Media does not
accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message or attached files.

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






